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From: Carolyn Chaney <cchaney@sfsu.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 4:37 PM
To: sbcob

Subject: No to Sable

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

e Please, the Board of Supervisors must deny Sable’s application to transfer permits for the Santa Ynez Unit,
Las Flores Pipelines, and onshore processing facilities.

e Sable’s record makes clear the company does not have the skills, training, or financial resources to operate
these dangerous oil facilities. For example:

o The California Coastal Commission fined Sable a record $18 million penalty;

o The state Attorney General filed a lawsuit accusing Sable of illegally discharging waste into
streams and habitats;

o The District Attorney filed 21 criminal charges against the company, including five felonies;
and

o The State Fire Marshal sent Sable a notice regarding noncompliance with the State Waiver

requirements for the pipelines.

e Sable has not shown that it has the financial capacity to cleanup an oil spill or abandon the facilities.
e Please stand up to the bullies and say no to the pipeline.

Carolyn Chaney On behalf of the Social Justice Ministry
Live Oak Unitarian Universalist Congregation of Goleta

"Tell me, what do you plan to do with your one wild and precious life?" Mary Oliver
“Of all the paths you take in life, make sure a few of them are dirt.” John Muir



